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Blake Lapthom Solicitors 
New Kings Court 
Tollgate 
Chandler’s Ford 
Eastleigh 
Hampshire 
SO53 3LG 

25th February 2009 

Dear Sirs 

Re: Gosport Inquests 

Thank you for your letter of 23ra February. I note that you are now acting for the four 
families. 

So far as the additional Disclosure has been requested I have taken the matter up with 
the police and requested the documents and I will have a look at those for considering 
disclosure. 

Yours faithfully 

AM Bradley 
HM Coroner 


